ATIONS CERD

Di str.
GENERAL

International Convention on
the Elimination

CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
of all Forms of 7 October 1999
Racial Discrimination

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-fifth session
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 1320t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 11 March 1999, at 10 a.m

Chai r man: M. ABOUL- NASR
later: M. YUTZIS
CONTENTS

CONS| DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (conti nued)

Twelfth to fifteenth periodic reports of the Syrian Arab Republic
(conti nued)

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG MEASURES AND
URGENT ACTI ON PROCEDURES (conti nued)

Consideration of the situation in the Czech Republic

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 99- 40841 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES
UNDER ARTI CLE 9 OF THE CONVENTI ON (agenda item 4) (continued)

Twelfth to fifteenth periodic reports of the Syrian Arab Republic
(continued) (CERD/ C/ 338/ Add. 1/ Rev. 1)

1. At the invitation of the Chairman, the nenbers of the Syrian del egation
resuned their places at the Conmttee table.

2. The CHAIRMAN invited the Syrian delegation to continue its replies to
the questions raised at the precedi ng neeting.

3. M. AL-HUSSAM (Syria), returning to the question of the granting of
Syrian nationality to foreigners, said that, in fact, article 3 of the
Nationality Act No. 276 of 24 Novenber 1969 stipulated that Syrian nationality
could be granted to children of unknown parentage or to children born to
parents who were statel ess or of unknown nationality. However, although
children born in Syria of unknown parentage, including abandoned children

were automatically regarded as Syrian failing proof to the contrary, in the
case of children born to parents who were statel ess or of unknown nationality,
certain conditions needed to be net. The parents had to prove that they were
residing lawfully in Syria at the tine of the birth, that the child was
legitimate, i.e. born to parents who were legally married, and that the birth
had actually taken place in Syria, which nust be attested through the
presentation of a birth certificate in due and proper formissued by the
conpetent authorities and indicating the date and place of birth and the nane
and sex of the child, and through the statenents of two witnesses who nust be
over 18 years of age. The parents, if stateless, nust be known and nust prove
that they had no nationality or did not know their nationality, which

obvi ously necessitated a thorough investigation

4, The aim of the Act of November 1969 was to provide a solution for

i ndi vi dual cases on humanitarian grounds and not to facilitate the illega
infiltration into Syria of foreigners seeking to obtain Syrian nationality for
political or ethnic reasons.

5. The Syrian authorities could not therefore be accused of having, in a
way, “denied” nationality to persons of Kurdish origin. They had nerely
applied the law to themin the same way as any other foreigner

6. Wth regard to the use of the Kurdish | anguage, the public authorities
did not interfere in the private |ife of foreigners living in Syrian
territory: the Arnenians and the Assyrians were conpletely free to speak
their | anguage anong thensel ves and the sanme applied to the Kurds. However,
the authorities inposed Arabic as the official |anguage, which was only
natural since, in principle, every State had an official |anguage. GCivi
servants had an obligation to use the Arabic | anguage in the discharge of
their functions and were called to order if they did not conply with that
directive. He read out a circular issued by a |ocal admnistrative authority
to that effect.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 3

7. Wth regard to the problemof the Jews, it was comon know edge t hat
they had come to the Mddle East in order to escape the discrimnation and
oppression of which they had been victins in Europe. Sone of them had been
living in Syria for a long tinme. However, followi ng the creation of the State
of Israel, the Pal estinian people, whom Syria regarded as its brothers, had
been expelled fromtheir land and |Israel had subsequently attacked Syria on
several occasions. |In that context, it was understandable that the Syrian
Jews were exenpt frommnmlitary service. However, that in no way inplied that
Syrian citizens of Jewish origin were subjected to any form of ostracism
There were many tradesnmen, engineers, intellectuals and physicians of Jew sh
originin Syria who were well regarded by all and enjoyed excellent |iving
conditions. Nevertheless, Jews who wi shed to |leave Syria were free to do so
and thousands of them had already left the regions of Al eppo and Damascus.

8. In that connection, it should be noted that, since the accession to
power of the Baath Party, a person's religion was no |onger mentioned on his
identity card.

9. The situation of the Palestinians was very different. Three hundred and
fifty thousand of them had sought refuge in Syria and it was comon know edge
why they had not returned to their homes. The Syrian authorities did not
grant them nationality because it had been deemed preferable, with their
agreenent, for themto retain their identity. 1In order to travel, they could
obtain special travel docunents. That did not prevent themfrom being treated
on an equal footing with Syrian citizens in all matters relating to

enpl oynment, education, health, housing, |oans, etc. There were many

Pal esti ni an physicians, |lawers and engineers in Syria and the Syrian
authorities adopted a protective attitude towards them Syria consistently
uphel d the cause of the Palestinians throughout the world with a viewto
enabling themto eventually return honme and exercise sovereignty over their
own territory. He added that the Pal estinian refugees cost Syria a |arge
anount of noney and the neagre budget of UNRWA was far from sufficient to neet
their needs.

10. The Speci al Rapporteur had reproached Syria for not having prepared its
report in conformty with the Committee' s guidelines and for having provided
brief and fragmentary information. Although that criticismwas well-founded,
the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs was working on the basis of informtion

provi ded by the country's other mnistries and, since the report under
consideration was the fifteenth that Syria had submtted, it was
under st andabl e that the ministries concerned saw no point in providing the
same information year after year. It had to be admitted that Syria rarely had
any new facts to notify to the Committee in regard to racial discrimnation
In a fraternal society in which all the communities |ived together

har moni ousl y, problenms of discrimnation were not a mgjor popul ar concern and
the Governnent saw no reason to pronul gate legislation in that connection
even if the nmenbers of the Commttee found that unacceptable. He would
neverthel ess transmt the comrents of CERD on that subject to his CGovernnent.

11. Wth regard to the rule of lawin Syria, the sovereignty of the |aw was
guaranteed by article 25 of the Syrian Constitution and citizens whose rights
had been violated could apply to the Syrian tribunals for redress. The case
| aw showed that conplaints of ordinary citizens could be upheld even agai nst



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
page 4

the highest authorities of the State. He referred to several cases in which
| arge indemities had been paid by mnistries to individuals in respect of
various infringenents of their fundanental rights.

12. He said that the Suprene State Security Court had been established

foll owing the proclamation of the state of enmergency in the country. Like al
the high courts, it consisted of three judges, one of whomwas a mlitary
officer. However, the mlitary judge did not represent the arny during the
proceedi ngs; his role was to deal with any questions relating to the army, for
exanpl e when the offence had been conmitted within the framework of mlitary
activities or when the offender was a nenber of the arny. In view of the
sensitive nature of the cases considered by that body, its judgenments were not
subj ect to appeal but could not be enforced until they had been ratified by
the Head of State, who could annul or nodify the verdict.

13. Ri ghts of defence forned the subject of Decree No. 47 of 1968, which
guar anteed respect therefor

14. Turning to the question of the reports published by NGOs such as

Amesty International or Human Ri ghts Watch, he enphasized that the Government
was endeavouring to dialogue with those organizations by replying to the
letters that they sent and, sonetines, by inviting themto Syria in order to
visit prisons, neet representatives of various mnistries or attend trials.

Al t hough acknow edgi ng the progress that Syria had made in the field of human
rights, those organizations published reports referring to events on the

subj ect of which the State had al ready provi ded expl anations which, in Syria's
vi ew, deprived those reports of any credibility. 1In fact, those NGOs were
subjecting the Syrian State to real political blackmail

15. He al so nentioned the Committee for the Defence of Human Ri ghts and
Denocracy in Syria, which he accused of being an illegal organization that had
conmitted nunerous crines since the early 1980s and whi ch was inpeding the

mai nt enance of the rule of lawin Syria. Sone nenbers of that politically
notivated organi zati on had al ready been tried in public, not for politica
reasons but due to assassinations that had been committed both in and outside
Syrian territory.

16. In response to M. Garval ov's question concerning the Geek Othodox and
Catholics, he said that they were regarded as a religious and not a racia
mnority.

17. The conmittees for the defence of human rights functioned within
academ c establishnents, particularly primry schools, and consisted of
representatives of students and the director of the establishnment. They
participated in activities such as the celebration of various internationa
days relating to human rights, wonen and children, etc. and played a very

i nportant role through the social assistance that they provided for the nost
di sadvant aged chil dren

18. In response to the question raised by M. Diaconu concerning the nomadic
tribes, he said that those groups, which had lived in Syria for a long tine,



CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 5

moved from one region to another and fromone country to another. Although it
was difficult to persuade themto becone sedentary, the State was endeavouring
to provide themw th access to educational and social services.

19. In response to a menber of the Committee who had inquired about the
specific | egislation concerning econonm c and social rights, he quoted severa
articles of the Constitution, including article 13, which stipulated the need
to take account of the economc integration of all the popul ation groups;
article 14, which governed real property; article 15, which rmade provision for
conpensation in the event of expropriation of land by the State; article 26,
whi ch recogni zed the right of every citizen to participate in political
econom c and cultural life; article 44, which called for protection of the
famly as the basic unit of society; and article 45, which dealt with health
protection.

20. He hoped that the explanations that he had given would satisfy the
menbers of the Comm ttee whom noreover, he wished to thank for the objective,
noder ate and bal anced nature of their comments. For its part, the Syrian
del egati on had done its best to be as objective and positive as possible.

21. He concl uded by assuring the Cormittee that, in the next report, he
woul d make every endeavour to reply to the other questions raised by the
experts, whom he once again thanked for the attention that they had kindly
given to the consideration of the situation in the Syrian Arab Republic in
regard to racial and ethnic discrimnation

22. The CHAI RMAN t hanked M. Al -Hussam for his replies and requested that
the legal texts that had just been nentioned be reproduced in the next report
of the State party so that they could be exam ned by the Conmittee.

23. Speaking in his capacity as a nenber of the Cormittee on the subject of
a comment made by M. Al-Hussam concerning the justification for the reports
required by the Cormittee, he explained that, although racial or ethnic

di scrimnation mght be alien to them countries should neverthel ess adopt

| egi sl ati on prohibiting such discrimnation, even if only to be ready to face
the possibility of the conm ssion of a racially notivated crine. It was not
sufficient to nerely ratify the Convention. Legislation should be promul gated
to ensure its inplenentation. A tribunal could not pass a sentence in the
absence of legal texts stipulating that a specific crinme should be judged in
accordance with a specific procedure and puni shed by a specific penalty. It
was therefore inportant that the Mnistry of Justice should take neasures to
t hat end.

24, M. de GOUTTES, pursuing the same question, said that M. Al-Hussam's
remark concerning the difficulty that the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs
experienced in obtaining detailed information fromother mnistries, which did
not appreciate the useful ness of preparing detailed reports, enabled the
Conmittee to obtain a better understanding of the way in which governnenta
reports were prepared. He drew attention to the fact that, if the mnistries
concerned did not cooperate on the pretext that the State had no problens in
the field in question, sonme reports m ght becone nmere facades consisting
solely of a list of legal texts and not giving an account of the effective

i mpl enmentati on of the Convention




CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 6

25. The M nistry of Foreign Affairs should therefore encourage those
mnistries to cooperate by rem nding them of their obligations under the terns
of the international instruments to which their country had acceded. The
Committee was counting on the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs to exercise its

i nfluence to that end.

26. Finally, he noted M. Al-Hussam's lively responses concerning the role
of the NGOs nentioned by the nmenbers of the Cormittee. |In that connection, he
said that it should be understood that those NGOs were fulfilling their

m ssion of defending human rights in conformty with a logic of their own,
whi ch was often disturbing for any State.

27. M. SHAHI (Rapporteur for the Syrian Arab Republic) said that the

di al ogue with the Syrian del egati on had been very constructive as it had not
only enabled the State party to obtain a better understanding of the working
nmet hods and the views of the Conmittee but had al so nade the latter nore aware
of the difficulties encountered by States parties in fulfilling their

obl i gati ons concerning the preparation of reports on the inplenentation of the
i nternational instrunments to which they had acceded. He was pleased that the
di al ogue, which had been suspended since 1991, had resuned.

28. Wth regard to the scope of the Committee's jurisdiction, he said that
there was inevitably sonme overl appi ng between questions falling within the
mandat e of CERD and those with which the Human Rights Committee was concer ned,
since article 5 of the International Convention on the Elimnation of Al
Forms of Racial Discrimnation protected a |arge range of fundanental rights
and freedons. In fact, it was part of the Committee's functions to ascertain
whet her those rights were respected wi thout discrimnation and whether they
were enjoyed by all sections of the popul ation, including foreigners. Hence,
whenever cases of racially notivated arbitrary detention, unlawful arrest or
unfair trial were brought to the Cormittee's attention, the Rapporteur had an
obligation to nmention themin his report.

29. The Syrian del egation had al so expressed the view that the Cormittee had
transcended its field of jurisdiction in regard to the question of wonen. He
expl ai ned that he had been struck by the fact that the Syrian Governnent was
accordi ng such inportance to the emanci pati on of wonen and was endeavouring to
ensure that they enjoyed political, econom c and social rights on an equa
footing with men. He did not think that he had encroached on the prerogatives
of the Committee on the Elimnation of Racial Discrimnation in regard to
wonen by wel coming the progress that the Syrian Government had nade on that
guesti on.

30. He al so noted, anong the positive points, that the Syrian Governnment had
taken an initiative favourable to the devel opment of trade-union activities by
acceding to several 1LO conventions, particularly the Collective Bargaining
Convention, which would undoubtedly have a positive inpact on the situation of
menbers of mnority or ethnic groups who were nenbers of Syrian trade unions.

31. The nmenbers of the Commttee had requested the Syrian del egation to
provi de details concerning the effects of the application of the state of
energency on the exercise of fundamental rights. Although it had chal |l enged
the Conmittee's jurisdiction in that connection, the del egation had



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
page 7

neverthel ess indicated that that nmeasure did not involve any restriction of
the exercise of human rights in Syria. He thought that the concern expressed
by the nenbers of the Committee was |legitimte, since that neasure invol ved
the creation of special courts and the granting of extensive powers to

| aw enf or cenent agenci es and had given rise to allegations by nenbers of

et hni c groups and others concerning unfair trials and other violations.
Hence, there was reason to believe that rights provided for in article 5 of
the Convention, such as the right to nationality, freedom of novenent,
associ ation and expression, had not been fully respected. The expl anations
that the Syrian del egati on had provided on that subject would be taken into
account in the Commttee's concl usions.

32. Wth regard to the inplenmentation of the provisions of the Convention in
the Syrian | egal system the situation seened fairly satisfactory insofar as
the Penal Code and the Constitution respected the spirit and even the letter
of the Convention, article 4 of which had been incorporated, inits virtua
entirety, in the Code. |In particular, Syrian |aw prescribed penalties for
persons who violated the provisions of the Convention, which could therefore
be evoked effectively before the tribunals.

33. During the consideration of the report, it had been found that Syria was
i mpl enenting only part of article 2 of the Convention and its del egati on had
undertaken to report that shortcoming to the Syrian Government. On the other
hand, the application of the provisions of article 3 was remarkable. However,
the Syrian authorities should take care to ensure that any inequalities of
income did not |ead to de facto ethnic or racial segregation in view of the
diversity of Syria's popul ation.

34. The inplenentation of article 4 had |ikew se been found to be highly
satisfactory, while the inplenentation of article 5, numerous provisions of

whi ch had been incorporated in the Constitution, had not suffered greatly from
the application of the state of energency. The inplenmentation of article 6
seemed to be guaranteed by article 207 of the Penal Code, while the

i npl ementation of article 7 was particularly noteworthy given the academ c
programmes and the bodies for the defence of human rights, as well as the
activities to stimulate public awareness concerning raci smand discrimnation
whi ch existed in Syria.

35. He thought that the bal ance sheet of Syria's application of the
Convention in its territory conpared favourably with that of the majority of
the npst progressive devel oping countries. Notw thstanding sone shortcom ngs,
Syria was on the right track.

36. Wth regard to the formand content of periodic reports, he suggested
that the Syrian authorities should follow the Conmittee's guidelines in that
connection which were intended to facilitate the consideration of reports. He
advi sed them for exanple, to refer back to previous reports, to update
articles as needed and to avail thenselves, if necessary, of the technical and
advi sory services of the Ofice of the H gh Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts.
Finally, he hoped that Syria' s next periodic report would be submitted on tine
and woul d contain the additional information requested by the nenbers of the



CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 8

Committee, particularly concerning judicial practice in regard to the
i mpl enentati on of the Convention and the | egislation governing nationality,
statel ess courts and m ssing persons.

37. The CHAI RMAN expressed his gratitude to the Syrian delegation for its
efforts and the spirit in which it had participated in that exchange of views
with the Committee. He hoped that the di al ogue which had thereby been
established woul d continue. He said that the Cormittee had thereby concl uded
its consideration of the twelfth to fifteenth periodic reports of the Syrian
Arab Republic.

38. The Syrian del egation withdrew

The neeting was suspended at 11.50 a.m and resuned at 12 noon

PREVENTI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON, | NCLUDI NG EARLY WARNI NG MEASURES AND
URGENT ACTI ON PROCEDURES (agenda item 3) (continued)

Consideration of the situation in the Czech Republic (CERD C/ 348)

39. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Uhl, M. Sompbl, M Krpac¢ and
Ms. Schellongova (Czech Republic) took places at the Committee table.

40. The CHAI RMAN poi nted out that the Covernnent of the Czech Republic had
subm tted docunent CERD/ C/ 348 in accordance with decision 2 (53) of

11 August 1998 in which the Comrittee requested the State party to provide it
with informati on on measures that m ght be contenplated in certain

muni ci palities and that could lead to the physical segregation of sone
residential units housing Roma famlies. He was pleased to note that the

hi gh-1 evel del egation representing the Czech Republic was headed by M. Unl,
the Czech Republic's Representative for Human Ri ghts.

41. M. SOMOL (Czech Republic) said that his country's del egati on consisted
of M. Unhl, the Czech Governnent's Representative for Human Rights; M. Krpac,
| egal adviser at the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs; Ms. Schellongova, of the
Per manent M ssion of the Czech Republic to the international organizations at
CGeneva; and hinmself, in his capacity as Permanent Representative and
Anmbassador of the Czech Republic.

42. M. UHL (Czech Republic) said that the function of the Government's
Representative for Human Ri ghts, which he was exercising, had been created in
Sept enber 1998 by the new Governnment in order to fulfil its obligation to
submt reports to the bodi es established under the terns of internationa

i nstruments to which the Czech Republic was a party. Since the Representative
had been explicitly instructed to ensure that all his country's overdue
reports were submitted to those bodies in 1999, a report on racia
discrimnation in the Czech Republic, part of which would address the matter
that the Czech del egation had cone to explain, would therefore be subnmitted to
the Conmittee before the end of the year

43. Concerning that matter, he summuarized the main information that the
Committee had received fromhis Government in document CERD/ C/ 348, which



CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 9

showed that the neasure that the Conmttee found di sturbing was a uni que case
which, as far as the Czech Government was aware, concerned only the
muni ci pality of Nestemice, situated at Usti nad Labemin northern Bohem a

44, He said that the Czech Government believed that the fence which the
muni ci pality of Nestenmice (100,000 inhabitants) intended to construct in order
to deny direct access to Maticni Street fromtwo nei ghbouring residentia

bl ocks in which the overwhelmng majority (90 per cent) of the tenants were
Roma, did not truly constitute an act of segregation although it did violate
fundanmental rights of the human person, particularly the right to dignity.

45. In order to explain the situation, he added that the residents of
Maticni Street had conplained to the municipality of annoyance (noise,

sani tation problens) caused by the lifestyle (large famlies, constant
nmovement) or the economc activities (recycling of used appliances) of the
Roma fam |ies occupying the neighbouring residential blocks. The famlies in
guestion, who often consisted of unenpl oyed persons, depended |argely on
famly allowances. It was undoubtedly political opportunism rather than
raci sm that had pronpted the nunicipality of Nestem ce/Usti nad Labem which
was controlled by the Civic Denocratic Party, to decide in Septenmber 1998 to
construct a fence without gates with a viewto winning the votes of a
xenophobic or racist fringe of the electorate in the elections schedul ed for
November 1998. He had visited the locality on several occasions in order to
attenpt to reduce the tension between the parties concerned.

46. Since the Comrittee's request for information, the Czech Government,
havi ng exam ned the situation of 11 January 1999, had adopted the resol ution
annexed to document CERD/ C/ 348 whi ch had been signed by the Deputy

Prime Mnister and Chairman of the Legislative Council, the Mnister for
Foreign Affairs, the Government's Representative for Human Ri ghts and the head
of the District Ofice in Usti nad Labem That text expressed a desire to
oppose the construction of the fence in order to protect the constitutiona
rights that mght be violated by that neasure, particularly the right to human
dignity.

47. The Governnent had begun di scussions with the |ocal elected
representatives and was attenpting to inplenment a social progranme proposed by
a non-governnental organization. For exanple, a survey of the Roma fanilies
had been initiated with a viewto providing the menbers of that comunity with
enpl oynment, housing and retraining opportunities and granting Czech
citizenship to those who did not already hold it. No one was seriously
contenplating the construction of a fence; the real need was rather for
comunity centres and, in particular, sports facilities. At all events, the
Government woul d take | egal action against the nunicipality if the latter
decided to construct a fence. The fact that the Parliament had hitherto won
nmost of the cases (19 out of 24) in which it had demanded the annul ment of

| ocal decisions augured well, since the Governnment intended to use every |ega
means at its disposal in order to ensure that rights were respected in the
matter in question. It would provide the Conmittee with all the informtion

that the latter might need either during the session or in the report that it
woul d be submitting to the Conmittee before the end of the year



CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 10

48. By way of historical background, he pointed out that, on the occasion of
the consideration of the initial report and the second periodic report of the
Czech Republic, he had submitted to the Commttee an “alternative report” on
the application of the Convention in his country, which had been prepared in
col l aboration with Ms. Schell ongova within the framework of the

Hel sinki Committee. His convictions concerning raci smand xenophobia in his
country had not changed since he joined the Government.

49. M. KRPAC (Czech Republic) said that, in the light of the
recommendati ons made by the Committee in March 1998, his country had initiated
| egi sl ative procedures to obtain recognition of the Committee's conpetence to
recei ve or consider comunications fromindividuals or groups of individuals
within its jurisdiction claimng to be victins of a violation of any of the
rights set forth in the Convention (art. 14). That procedure, which was in
the hands of the Council for Nationalities, should be conpleted before the end
of the year.

50. The CHAIRMAN said that he did not have a precise idea of the functions
of the Czech Republic's Comm ssioner for Human Rights was. Did he act as an
ombudsman? Mreover, what was the exact neaning of the Helsinki process?

51. M. UHL (Czech Republic) explained that the Hel sinki Conmittee was
affiliated to a non-governnental organization, established in the country, of
whi ch he had been a nmenber until |ast Septenber, his w fe having been the
vice-president. That non-governnental organization had submtted an
“alternative report” to the Commttee one year ago. The last elections had
brought the Social Denocratic Party to power and the present Governnent had
decided to create the post of Conmm ssioner for Human Rights. He said that he
had been appointed to that post but was not acting as an ombudsman since he

was not independent of the Governnment. |In fact, the Conm ssioner formed part
of a governnental team and presided over four councils: the Governnent's
Consul tative Council, the Council of National Mmnorities, the

Inter-Mnisterial Commi ssion for the Affairs of the Roma Comrunity and the
Council for Human Rights. The latter Council, which had been established
recently, was enpowered to propose |egislative amendments to the President and
to suggest that the Government take executive neasures in particular
mnistries. The President could refer questions concerning violations of

human rights to the Council, which could also |ook into such questions on its
own initiative, although it did not deal w th individual cases of violations
of human rights. The Governnent was currently studying a bill of |aw which

provi ded for the establishment of a post of nediator or onbudsman and which
was soon to be transmitted to the Parliament for approval.

52. M. Yutzis took the Chair

53. M. DI ACONU (Rapporteur for the Czech Republic) wel conmed the fact that
the Czech Conmi ssioner for Human Ri ghts had bel onged to a non-governnenta
organi zati on which, in his tinme, had criticized the Governnent. M. Unhl
therefore knew better than anyone what the Comm ttee expected of the
CGovernnments of States parties to the Convention

54, He recalled that, on 11 August 1998, the Committee had decided to
request the Governnment of the Czech Republic to provide it with information on



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
page 11

the neasures that, according to disturbing reports, were contenplated in
certain Czech nmunicipalities and that could | ead to a physical isolation of
sonme residential units housing Roma famlies.

55. According to the delegation's reply, the Government viewed the proposa
of the local authority at Usti nad Labemto construct a fence separating Roma
famlies from persons of another ethnic origin as grave and alarm ng. Sone
decl arations by the |local authorities suggested that that decision mght be
revoked and the Czech Comm ssioner for Human Ri ghts had just infornmed the
Committee of the Government's determ nation to annul that decision

56. Di scussi ons had been hel d between the CGovernnent's representative, the
menbers of the |local authority and the Roma, the Roma tenants concerned having
themsel ves entered into a dialogue with the representatives of the |oca
authority through their own association. They had also renoved the garbage
littering the street, which was one of the reasons that had pronpted the

non- Roma residents to call for the construction of a fence. That denonstrated
a desire to settle the dispute through noderati on and conciliation

57. The Governnent had instructed its representative for human rights to

di scuss with the |ocal authorities the inperative need to respect human rights
and had requested himto report to it before the construction of the fence
began.

58. However, it m ght be wondered why the Covernnent had deci ded not to
exam ne the | egal neasures that would enable it to oppose the construction of
that fence unless the work thereon actually began. Wiy had the Government not
decided to contest the legality of that decision and why had it not denmanded
its annul ment since, under the Czech constitutional system there was
apparently a procedure for the annul ment of a decision taken by a | oca
authority?

59. He noted that the resolution adopted by the Governnent

on 11 January 1999 related to the position of the Czech authorities

regardi ng the question raised by the Cormittee rather than to a clear position
regarding the decision to build that fence. Moreover, the CGovernnent's reply
seemed hesitant concerning the nature and the presentation of the
circunmstances that had led to that situation. Even though it was now certain
as the del egation had just confirmed, that the fence woul d never be
constructed, the significant aspect, in the Cormittee's view, was the fact
that a | ocal authority had taken such a deci sion

60. Al t hough it was comendabl e that the Government seemed anxious not to
detract fromthe town's autonony, it should not be forgotten that the State
and, consequently, the CGovernnment was responsible for the application of the
Convention in its territory. 1In fact, under the ternms of article 2,
paragraph 1 (a), of the Convention, “each State Party undertakes to engage in
no act or practice of racial discrimnation against persons, groups of persons
or institutions and to ensure that all public authorities and public
institutions, national and | ocal, shall act in conformty with this
obligation”. Subparagraph (c) further stipulated that “each State Party shal
take effective nmeasures to revi ew governnmental, national and |ocal policies,
and to anmend, rescind or nullify any |laws and regul ati ons whi ch have the



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
page 12

effect of creating or perpetuating racial discrimnation, wherever it exists”.
In other words, |ocal autonomy could not justify lack of action in that case.
The Committee had just received an assurance fromthe del egation that |ega
action would be taken, if necessary, in order to annul that decision

61. The municipality of Usti nad Labem seenmed to be the locality where the
Czech authorities had the greatest difficulty in protecting and ensuring
respect for the rights of the Roma. Moreover, in April 1994, the Czech
Constitutional Court had been obliged to annul an order by that nunicipality
requiring prior authorization for any tenporary residence of nore than

five days. At the tinme, everyone had acknow edged that that nmeasure targeted
the Roma. Notices that had been posted in that town had al so encouraged the
Roma to | eave the country for Canada and financial aid had even been granted
to themto that end.

62. The Committee might take note of the determ nation that the Czech
Government had shown in that matter and m ght request that the next periodic
report of the Czech Republic, due in February 1998, contain precise

i nformati on concerning the manner in which that question was settled. O her
measures taken or contenplated by the authorities for the benefit of the Roma
at the national level, in regard to citizenship, or at the local level, in
regard to social programes, should al so be conmended.

63. M. RECHETOV wel coned the fact that the report of the Czech Republic had
accorded special attention to the questions raised by the Commttee. He said
that the concept of distribution of powers between a country's central and

| ocal authorities did not formpart of the international human rights
standards. Every State was responsi ble, under the international obligations
that it had freely contracted, for the violations commtted in its territory.
He pointed out that article 4 (c) of the Convention stipulated that States
parties undertook “not to permt public authorities or public institutions,
national or local, to pronmote or incite racial discrimnation”.

64. He recalled that, during the consideration of the report of the Russian
Federation, he had said that the acts of racial discrimnation perpetrated
agai nst the Caucasi ans, even in renote areas of the country, should be
condemmed under international |aw and under the International Convention on
the Elimnation of Al Forms of Racial Discrimnation

65. Noti ng that the del egation had nentioned persons living in Czech
territory who had not been granted Czech citizenship, he wi shed to know

whet her the del egation was referring to the gypsies. How |long had those
persons been living in Czech territory? Had they arrived before the break-up
of Czechosl ovaki a?

66. Ms. MDOUGALL wondered whether the Czech Government knew of any other
localities that were contenpl ating the adoption of a simlar policy of
segregation of the Roma. If so, had it decided to conduct investigations?
VWhat neasures had the authorities taken to informthe local authorities of the
obligations that the Government had contracted under the Convention? Had the
Government informed the |ocal authorities of its viewpoint concerning such
practices and of its desire to take rapid and deci sive neasures to di scourage
any attenpt of that type




CERD/ C/ SR. 1320
page 13

67. M. de GOUTTES said that the unfortunate decision taken by the
muni ci pality of Usti nad Labemwas a particularly grave and disturbing matter
since other simlar measures had al so been contenpl ated el sewhere, not only in
the Czech Republic but also in other countries such as France, even if those
nmeasures had not been put into effect there. The solution adopted by the
Czech authorities would be especially inportant as it would set a precedent
and an exanple for other rmunicipalities which mght be tenpted to consider
such sol utions.

68. In that context, he wondered why the Government had not decided to

i medi ately institute proceedings for the annul ment of the decision to
construct the fence. Although he clearly understood that the Governnent had
preferred to seek cooperation and di al ogue and avoid huniliating the |oca
authorities, he enmphasized that, in his opinion, the annul ment of that
deci si on woul d have enabl ed the Government to give a clear affirmation of its
refusal to conpronise on the question of human dignity. It would also have
enabl ed the Governnent to exclude any possibility of the construction of that
fence.

69. He al so wi shed to know whether the majority of the popul ati on of that
locality were truly in favour of the decision taken by the nunicipality or
whet her they were now willing to adopt the Government's position. He wel coned

the fact that the del egation had assured the Committee that the country woul d
soon be submitting its periodic report and that the procedure for recognition
of the Conmittee's conmpetence in accordance with article 14 of the Convention
had al ready begun.

70. M. SHERIFIS said that the Government had an obligation to respect the
provision contained in article 2, paragraph 1 (c), of the Convention in which
States were required to “take effective nmeasures to revi ew governnental,

nati onal and |ocal policies, and to amend, rescind or nullify any |laws and
regul ati ons whi ch have the effect of creating or perpetuating racia

di scrimnation wherever it exists”. \What measures did the Czech Government
therefore intend to take in order to avoid the recurrence of such situations
el sewhere? He regarded that situation as unacceptable in the present day and
age and said that every State party, including the Czech Republic, should take
preventive neasures in the field of discrimnation

71. He al so requested the delegation to indicate whether the country had
taken the measures recommended by the Conmittee on 18 March 1998 follow ng the
consideration of the periodic report of the Czech Republic, particularly those
suggesting that “further action be taken by the State party to ensure that the
provi sions of the Convention are more wi dely publicized, particularly anong

m nority groups, governnent officials and the police ... and to ensure the

wi de di ssem nation of ... the concluding observations of the Comrittee”

(A/ 53/ 18, para. 135).

72. He wel comed the fact that the Czech Governnent had begun the | egislative
procedure for recognition of the Conmmttee's conpetence to consider conplaints
fromindividuals (art. 14). Did the Government intend, as suggested by the
Committee in March 1998, to “ratify the anendnents to article 8, paragraph 6,
of the Convention” (ibid., para. 136) concerning assunption of responsibility
for the expenses of the nmenbers of the Conmittee by the States parties?



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1320
page 14

73. M. GARVALOQV said that he was inmpressed not only by the pronptitude with
whi ch the Czech Governnment had replied to the Conmittee' s requests concerning
the decision taken by a municipality, but also by the positive nature of its
expl anations. However, it should be pointed out that the Czech Republic, as a
State party to the Convention, nust be aware of the binding force of

article 4. Faced with that type of situation, the Czech State shoul d have
reacted and i nmedi ately revoked the decision of the nunicipality of

Usti nad Labem since the fact that the Government had not wi shed to hunmiliate
the nmunicipality inplied that the decision by the towmn could still be enforced
as it had not been revoked.

74. Mor eover, he found it unacceptable that [ aws could be infringed by any
State or individual, even if local authorities so desired. Two inportant
aspects of that matter should be borne in mnd: firstly, the expulsion of
Roma famlies fromtheir previous dwellings for non-paynent of rent and,
secondl y, the dunping of garbage on a public thoroughfare.

75. The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would continue and conclude its
consi deration of the situation in the Czech Republic at the next neeting.

The neeting rose at 12.55 p. m




